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Matilda Sanders JAOR/IU - 77

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent:  Wednesday, October 31, 2012 10:03 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Mark Long; Shalonda Hopkins; Adam Teitzman; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120210-TP - BST/AT&T and ALLTEL/Verizon Wireless

Yes, |changeditto”......... approval of amendment to CMRS interconnection agreement..." and removed the "URC".

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 9:14 AM

To: 'YANT, ROBYN'

Cc: Mark Long; Shalonda Hopkins; Adam Teitzman; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang
Subject: FW: Docket No. 120210-TP - BST/AT&T and ALLTEL/Verizon Wireless

Importance: High

Robyn,

| am following up from my 10/24/2012 e-mail below since | have not received a response as requested. What is the status of this
request? A corrected transmittal letter should be filed in this docket file as soon as possible since the statutory deadline is
11/1/2012.

Matilda, can you correct the docket title for this amendment to "... approval of Amendment to CMRS interconnection agreement..."
and also remove the "unbundling, resale, and collocation" elements?

Jeff Bates
Research Associate

Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax; 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 10:10 AM

To: 'YANT, ROBYN'

Cc: Subject: Docket No. 120210-TP - BST/AT&T and ALLTEL/Verizon Wireless
Importance: High

Robyn

The transmittal letter for the above amendment appears to be incorrect, based on the contents of the adopted ICA in Docket No.
090035-TP. That filing was an "adoption of Commercial Mobile Radio Services Agreement".

Please file a corrected transmittal letter for this docket (120210-TP) no later than close of business 10/26/2012. Please call me as
soon as possible if you have any questions.
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Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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